Abdul Rehman

From: Vijaya <asterkitchens@asterindia.com>

Sent: 01 May 2024 17:29

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: 'Sunil Khanna'

Subject: RE: Sales offer for Kitchen equipment | Dilli Street - Delhi T1
Attachments: TFS Boughtout Delhi Street - 01.05.2024.pdf

Dear Mr. Abdul,

Greetings!

May we thank you for your valued enquiry for Kitchen Equipment.

We are pleased to quote as per attached Sales Offer and look forward to your valued Purchase Order.
In the meanwhile, do let me know if | need to answer any questions.

Best Regards,

Vijaya Gulati | Mm: +91 9599869504 , +91 9311818913
Sales Manager

Aster Technologies Pvt. Ltd | Commercial Kitchens | Food Service Equipment
A2, Second Floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase 2, New Delhi-110028 |
EPBX: +91 11 43157300, W: www.asterindia.com

ASTER

€ & 1 =8

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 30 April 2024 17:49
Subject: Dilli Street - Delhi T1



Dear Partners,

We are coming up with Dilli Street outlet at Delhi T1 terminal. Request you to kindly share the quote for the same at the earliest.

EQ SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE Model No QTY Category Brand Name |Model No|Amount
CH-06C MICRO OVEN 511x432x311 Celfrost-CMO 25 1 Boughtout

K-03A RATIONAL COMBI OVEN 6 GN RATIONAL CMP 61 1 Boughtout

K-05 4 BURNER COOKING RANGE WITH OVEN BELOW(ELECTRIC)|800 x 900 x 850+ 58 ELECTROLUX - 391041 1 Boughtout

K-07 4 BURNER COOKING RANGE WITH OVEN BELOW(ELECTRIC)|800 x 900 x 850+ 58 ELECTROLUX - 391041 1 Boughtout

K-08A TABLE TOP DEEP FAT FRYER ECO AUTOMATED 8 LTR. [MUKUNDA 2 Boughtout

K-09A MICRO OVEN 511x432x311 Celfrost-CMO 25 1 Boughtout

LK-01A WATER BOILER FOR TEA PRADEEP-111313 1 Boughtout

LK-01B MILK BOILER INSULATED 12 Ltrs.Cap.111612(1 Boughtout

LK-01C FILTER COFFEE MACHINE GEMINI 2000 1 Boughtout

LK-02A TABLE TOP HOT PLATE 730X500X230 KARMA (CE-270-115) 2 Boughtout

LK-02B TABLE TOP AMBIENT BAIN MARIE 1/6 GN 400X550X230 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Boughtout

LK-02D TABLE TOP AMBIENT BAIN MARIE 1/1 GN 400X550X230 CUSTOM MAKE 1 Boughtout

LK-02E SUNKEN SOUP TURIN NEED BRAND OR MODEL [NEED BRAND OR MODEL 1 Boughtout

LK-04C TABLE TOP DEEP FAT FRYER MUKUNDA ECO AUTOMATED 8 LTR. 1 Boughtout

KK-05 ELECTRIC TANDOOR 750x 800 x 950 KTSE 30 2 Tandoor

DW-02A  [PRE RINSE JET SPRAY STD (T&S MAKE) 1 Boughtout

BA-06 U/C ICE CUBE MACHINE 503 x 456 x 840 HOSHIZAKI (IM-45WNE-25) 1 Refrigeration / Boughtout
BA-07 TABLE TOP COFFEE MACHINE WITH MILK BOILER STD LAVAZZA 1 Coffee Machine

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




